Dixon house was formed in 1985 and was part of the Junior school, which was housed on the Senior campus, before moving to its Lupus Street location in 1995. The Assistant Chaplain, The Reverend Dougall Ethell was the first housemaster, then John Wallace from 1987-91. The emblem is a dragon. Dixon house was named in honour of The Reverend Horace Henry Dixon CBE (DOB 1869-1964) who founded TSS in 1901.